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Offender Details

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

TERI R GARKO

Number

W084180
DOB

03/20/1975
Gender

Female
Race

White
Admission Date

06/27/2012

Institution (http://www.drc.ohio.gov/institutions) A
Ohio Reformatory for Women

Status

INCARCERATED

Offense Information

ASSAULT
Counts: 1
Sent Date: 06/27/2012

httos://apoaatewav.drc.ohio.aov/OffenderSearch/Search/Details/W084180
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11/30/22, 10:31 AM Mail - Vanarsdall, Greg - Outlook

Re: On behalf of Inmate Teri Garko (W084180)
Vanarsdall, Greg <Greg.Vanarsdall@odrc.state.oh.us>
Tue 8/2/2022 2:53 PM

To: jprelac@yourpremierbank.com <jprelac@yourpremierbank.com>
John,

Thank you very kindly for your response with this information. | will convey the message to Ms. Garko, and will
attempt to find out anything about the new inmate account provider (as | only learned about it from her).
When | get in touch with those who can educate me, | will pass that information along to you.

I am certain your response and your work on her behalf is very much appreciated.
Thanks again,

Greg M. VanArsdall, Psy.D.
Psychologist
Dayton Correctional Institution

From: jprelac@yourpremierbank.com <jprelac@yourpremierbank.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Vanarsdall, Greg <Greg.Vanarsdall@odrc.state.oh.us>

Subject: RE: On behalf of Inmate Teri Garko (W084180)

- . R
This message was sent securely using Zix®

Greg,

Your message to me is very timely as | have a matter to discuss with Terri in addition to responding to your
message.

| received Teri's message and | have started the process of depositing $200 per month into her inmate
account.

I am not aware of the new inmate account provider and ask that you provide me with that information.

| attempted to attach account statements but the system would not permit it. Teri started the year with a
balance of $89,253 and it is now $41,781. Most of the expenditures have been for litigation expenses of

about $37,000. Yesterday | received a another statement for about $19,000 for additional attorney fees and
expert witness fees. | have not paid it yet.

| am out of the loop (and should be) as it relates to her litigation, but | believe her lawyers should be aware
the funds will be down to about $20,000 upon payment of the latest biil.‘
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